

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 2:03 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: FOIA 6526-15 - Corrosion Control in Flint River Water

Steve requested that I e-mail Marc Edwards for clarification on FOIA 6526-15 regarding corrosion in Flint River water. His response is below. We need to gather the information as requested. The due date is September 30, 2015.

Jo Anne Rennaker
 Secretary
 Office of Waste Management and Radiological Protection
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517-284-6643

From: Marc Edwards [<mailto:edwardsm@vt.edu>]
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 1:46 PM
To: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Subject: RE: FOIA 6526-15 - Corrosion Control in Flint River Water

At the Flint water treatment plant. Thanks, Marc

From: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ) [<mailto:RENNAKERJ@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 1:34 PM
To: edwardsm@vt.edu
Subject: FOIA 6526-15 - Corrosion Control in Flint River Water

Dear Mr. Edwards,

In regards to your FOIA request of September 7, 2015 (6526-15), could you please clarify if you are looking for information regarding corrosion control in the Flint River, or corrosion control at the Flint Water Treatment Plant.

Thank-you,

Jo Anne Rennaker
 Secretary
 Office of Waste Management and Radiological Protection
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517-284-6643

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 5:51 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint water questions

We need to get answers Wednesday. Someone needs to contact Flint and determine the validity of these claims without sounding too accusatory.

Did the city mail sampling kits to the same homes in the last two rounds of lead & copper monitoring? If not, why? Do they have a record that these sites have lead services or lead plumbing? If not, why did they certify them as meeting that criteria when they submitted the results? Did they tell Mark Edwards or anyone else that their sampling kits are distributed randomly? Did they mean randomly among lead service line properties?

Those are just the ones I can think up at this time. I'm sure there are others we could ask.

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 2:57 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint water questions
Importance: High

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 517-284-6543

From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 1:49 PM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint water questions
Importance: High

FYI

Dan Wyant, Director
 Department of Environmental Quality
 517-284-6700 (New Number)

From: Curt Guyette [<mailto:cguyette@acumich.org>]
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 1:33 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)